William P. Vervoort

From: Communications_Department

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 6:29 AM

To: AtoZ

Subject: Tuesday Update Oneida

Attachments: Compost workshop announcement,jpg; Mental Health Awareness Mo Flyer.pdf; Tribal

Opiod Response_.docx; 12-15 Yr Old COVID Clinics _Updated.pdf; Calm - sign up.docx;
Code Talkers Golf 2021.docx

Update Oneida

A communication tool intended for Oneida Nation employees to stay connected,
learn more about the Nation and share resources.

From the Office of Intergovernmental Affairs & Communications, providing
employees with

important organizational information.

Check out our Facebook, Twitter and Pinterest pages. You may also check our
Instagram and follow us on YouTube.

O\
SEAEARE

ONEIDA

A GOOD MIND, A GOOD HEART, A STRONG FIRE

We value our community, we encourage everyone to be safe and keep
those around you safe, MASK please.

Tuesday, May 25, 2021

# Mark your June calendar for an upcoming Compost workshop, see the flyer above.



lse nds by honoring our Veterans who have served our
great country! Purchase a hag of Herpic Roast Coffes.

$5.00 per bag donated to the Post.

933 Anderson Dr,, Green Bay, 920-619-7898
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THANKS FOR ANOTHER GREAT YEAR!

Drive Where Your Miles Make a Difference
DRIVE WITH THE

HAUL-AROUND
CHAMPION®

CALL TAMMY AT 920.280.6601
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Success Are Right Here!

b UPS Shipping « Office Supplies
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M-F: 86:30pm | Sat: 8:30am - 3pn | Sua: Closed
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Evenybody's Talking!

Disguised buns: A schoolteacher who lives in Ho Chi Minh
City, Vietnam, has a hobby that is drawing attention. She likes
to bake, and one of her specialties is steamed buns—with a
twist! Once the buns are made, she decorates the outside to
make them appear to be tangerines. When people see one,
they want to pick it up and peel it. But instead of finding juicy
tangerine segments, they are surprised to discover a spongy,
soft, steamed bun inside. Through research, Le Thuy taught
herself to make the buns. She has also decorated the outside to
make her creations look like freshly dug potatoes.

Gutsy thief: A conman tried to steal a fancy car and a handful
of Rolex watches, but he didn’t get away with it. Casey Willlam
Kelley gave the salesman at a Porsche dealership in Destin,
Florida (U.S.), a fake check for almost $140,000 (USD). He had
printed the check on his home printer. The salesman let him take
the car on the spot. The next day, Kelley tried the same trick at a
jeweler, in an attempt to get the watches. The owner of the store
tried to cash the check and, when it wouldn't go through, he
reported the incident to the police. By then, the car dealership
had also called the cops, and Kelley was soon arrested.
Farming the airport: Farmland is often surrounded by
woods or rolling hills or other such pastoral scenery. Not so
for the farm owned by Takao Shito. His land is surrounded
by one of Japan's busiest transportation centers: Narita
International Airport near Tokyo, Japan. This airport had its
beginnings back in the 1960s, when many other fammers in
the area accepted buyouts for their land. At that time, Shito's
father was running the farm, and before that, his grandfather
ran it. The airport has since offered Shito compensation to
turn over his land, but his family’s tradition of farming has
kept him from taking the money.

Fish story: People who fish love to have a good fish story to
tell. It seems that Garry Goodyear, who hails from Templeman,
Newfoundland (Canada), has a story that will be hard to top.
While fishing for turbot, Goodyear cast his nets to a great
depth. When he and his crew pulled them up, an unfamiliar and
very weird-looking creature was caught in the net. It had a long,
pointed nose and fins that appeared to be wings. At first,
Goodyear thought it was a platypus. Eventually, the fish was
identified as a long-nosed chimaera, a relative of the shark. It is

rarely seen. Q QMM

“It is always a mistake not to close one's eyes, whether to
forgive or to look better into oneself.” —Maurice Maeterlinck
“A handful of sand is an anthology of the universe.”

—David McCord

. What's Happening

Trail Fitness Walk, Tuesday May 25, 2021 Location: Bay Beach Wildlife
Sanctuary, 1660 E. Shore Dr., Green Bay, WI Time: 10:00 am to 11:00 am.
Enjoy a quiet n\omuF surrounded by nature as Jou walk at a brisk pace through
he trails at the Wildlife Sanctuary. Detalls: call 920-391-3672

The Automobile Gallery - 4th Annual Cars and Guitars Car Show,
Saturday June 19, 2021. Location: The Automobile Gallery, 400 S,
Washington St, Green Bay, WL Time: 8:00 am to 2:00 pm. Join us and en|
delicious food from the food trucks, live music by Johnny Wad, face painting,
lawn games, and take some time to check out all the classic cars on display.
Details: wwiw.automobilegallery.org

Big Cup Scramble, Saturday, June 12, 2021, Location: Royal Scot Golf
Course, 4831 Church Rd, New Francken, WI Time: 8:00 am’ registration.
;ﬂme 1o shake the dust off the clubs and come out the Leukemia &

OFFICE SUITES™

to support
i o il a5 the Eigh the N effort, 18 holes of golf with
cart, Lunch, with hole events and prizes. Details: call 920-360-2779 or wwww.
bit ly/BCGS2021

#‘shwn.ubsmon History in the Park, Wedne_sdnx; June 16th and

: i bA, ‘
“Affordable Furnished Suites”

Features:
* Impressive conference and meeting rooms

* Pully furnished office space + All utilities included
* Prestigious reception area ¢ And more!
Call 920-496-3130

'To schedule a tour of our offices
www.eosuites.com
East Side

West Side
2300 Riverside Dr. v,

\ 1039 W. Mason St.

June 17th, 2021. Location: Klipstine park, 930 Anderson Dr.
Green Bay, WI. Time: 6:00 pm. Come out and explore the history of livis
;ré gegcse:‘;s(«;gsl%cal individuals who formed the history of thr village. Details:

1st Annual VFW Post 9677 - Winiecki Charity Car Show, Sunday,
June 27, 2021. Location: The Ravine Pub, Grill & Banquet Hall, 2633
Manitowoc Rd, Green Bay, Time: 9:00 am to 3:00 pm. Once again it is time to
check the classic cars from the area while enjoyirig the music, food, and taking a
chance on the ral Be winner and come out and enjoy the fun. Details: call
920-676-3550 or zepswildacres@aol.com.

Trivia
1. Who was the first woman aviator to fly solo across the
Atlantic Ocean?
2. A seal is a relative of the walrus—T/F?
3. Does ebb mean to advance or recede?
4. Which Russian author wrote War and Peace?
5. Sonja Henie and Peggy Fleming were professionals in what

spatt (Flip bottom of page for answers)
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rDo You VALUE 3
Your WASTE... el
If so... Join US Lz \»\\

Community Composting Workshop
Tyunhehkwa Farm, 139 Riverdale Drive, Oneida, Wi
Date/Time: Saturday, June 19, 2021 9:00am
Reglstration: Contact Bill at 920-869-4595
or email: wvervoor@oneldanation.org
Include Name, Number Attending & Contact Information
Masks Required/Social Distanicing Required

HIWELLNESS )
neélth,llv)vél;-;eiu{g, r;ap;iheigs
Welcome Becky

with

HeopeChats Community:
# Peer Recovery Center

A community of peers sharing life journeys of
emotlonal / substance use recovery

Grand Opening: Monday, May 17, 2021
Hours: Mon & Wed: 10am-8pm
Tue, Thur & Fri: 10am-dpm
Facebook.com/HopeChatsC: y
Located at 1026 9th Street, Green Bay, Wi

For Gift Certificates
Call 920-490-9699
www.9thstwellness.com

\_ Office Space Available )
Are You Missing Yours?)

; Sign-up to receive local
\ copy dellvered to your
inbox every week!

i ;
Subscribe FREE at:
https://newis.coffeenews.online

R RESIDENTIAR & GOMMERGIAL: *_
; e HOW D

ACCEPTING |
WINDOW CLEANING £ T |

JANITORIAE

* 7 N CLIENTS
920-713-5010 : ;
Sttlaswindowcleaning@yahoo.con.
Wwwistidaswindowcleaning.com

mily:0wnet & Operatd Fully Inslired & Bonde
Easy Chocolate Brownies

FREE
Estimates

Ingredients:
4(1 o1 squares of unsweetened chocolate
¥4 cup butter

3eggs

2 cups white sugar

1 tsp vaailla extroct

1 cup all-purpose flowr
1 cup chopped walnuts

1. Microwave chocolate & butter in large
bowl on high for 2 mins

2. Stir until chocolate is melted; mix in sugar,
eggs. Vanilla, flour, and nuts

3. Spread in 13 x 9 pan greased pan, bake
350 degrees for 35 mins.

Trusted & Recommended Since 1935 \

ROTO-
ROOTER.

o Full Service Sewer
&Drain Cleaning
© Rasidential &

Commercial Services
ss:nvﬁgén BAIN yiconsad & Insured
« FREE Estimatas

920-497-1983
www.Iotorooter.com
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] “'{ Support De Pere VFW Post 2113

Ralse Msbymmﬁuurvmmmhmsewedour
great country! Purchase a bag of Herpic Boast Coffee.

$5.00 per bag donated to the Post.

[Roasiers]
933 Anderson Dr, Green Bay, 920-619-7698

63 N\

EXECUTIVE
OFFICE SUITES™

“Affordable Furnished Suites”

Features:
* Impressive conference and meeting rooms

* Fully furnished office space + All utilities included

* Prestigious receptionarea * And more!

Call 920-496-3130
To schedule a tour of our offices
www.cosuites.com

West Side East Side
\_ 1039 W. Mason St. 2300 Riverside Dr. Yy,
Aware of the Benqﬁts?\
Call us or visit
% =~ ourstore today!
TS 920-544-4048
#7CBD American Shaman
2416 W. Mason St., Green Bay, WI
\ gbamericanshaman@gmail.com Y,

(

Trusted & Recommended Since 1935 )

ROTO- evosw
ROOTER. s
SEWER-DBAIN Z’::'.T:r:mn::
SERVICE
 FREE Estimates

MenoralDaviny

920-497-1983
www.rotorooter.com

Congratulations

to our April Cidke Contest Winner!

Margaret Guzek
Jfrom Green Bay, WI
who reads Cetfee Huu® at
Baskins and Robbins Ice Cream

[ Received Gift Certificate from ]

Josephine’s Pizza & Pastarla
Thanks for reading, and don't forget to ployl
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Svowgbody’s Talking!

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
of Rolex watches, but he didn't get away with it. Casey William
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
beginnings back in the 1960s, when many other farmers in
the area accepted buyouts for their land. At that time, Shito’s
father was running the farm, and before that, his grandfather
ran it. The airport has since offered Shito compensation to
turn over his land, but his family's tradition of farming has
kept him from taking the money.

Fish story: People who fish love to have a good fish story to
tell. It seems that Garry Goodyear, who halls from Templeman,
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
Goodyear thought it was a platypus. Evenmall%z, the fish was
identified as a long-nosed chimaera, a relative of the shark. It is
rarely seen.
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Quateable Quotes

“It is always a mistake not to close one's eyes, whether to
forgive or to look better into oneself.” —Maurice Maeterlinck
“A handful of sand is an anthology of the universe.”

—David McCord

Trall Fitness Walk, Tuesday May 25, 2021 Location: Bay Beach Wildlife
Sanctuary, 1660 E. Shore Dr., Green Bay, Wl Time: 10:00 am to 11:00 am.
Enjoy a quiet morning surrounded by nature as you walk at a brisk pace through
he trails at the Wildlife Sanctuary. Details: call 920-391-3672

The Automobile Gaﬂerg ~ 4th Annual Cars and Guitars Car Show,
Saturday June 19, 2021, Location: The Automobile Gallery, 400 S.
Washington St, Green Bay, WI. Time: 8:00 am to 2:00 pm, Join us and enjoy
delicious food from the food trucks, live music by Johnny Wad, face painting,
Jawn games, and take some time to check out all the classic cars on display.
Detaifs: www.automobilegallery.org

Big Cup Scramble, Saturday, June 12, 2021. Location: Royal Scot Golf
Course, 4831 Church Rd, New Francken, WI Time: 8:00 am registration.
Time to shake the dust off the clubs and come out to support the Leukemia &
Lymphoma Society as well as the Light the Night effort. 18 holes of golf with
cart, Lunch, with hole events and prizes. Detalls: call 920-360-2779 or wwv.
bit.ly/BCGS2021

Ashwaubenon History in the Park, Wednesday, June 16th and
Thursday June 17th, 2021, Location: Klipstine park, 930 Anderson Dr.
Green Bay, WI. Time: 6:00 pm. Come out and explore the history of lM'ﬁ
an deceased local individuals who formed the history of thr village. Details: cal
920-983-0353.

1st Annual VFW Post 9677 - Winiecki Charity Car Show, Sunday,
June 27, 2021. Location: The Ravine Pub, Grill & Banquet Hall, 2633
Manitowoc Rd, Green Bay, Time: 9:00 am to 3:00 pm. Once 2gain it is time to
check the classic cars from the area while enjoying the music, food, and taking a
chance on the raffles. Be winner and come out and enjoy the fun. Details: call
920-676-3550 or zepswildacres@aol.com.

Tuivio

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
sport?

(Flip bottom of page for answers)
© Published with Permission by Celes Heiws® of NE Wisconsi

(Do You VALUE i

Your WASTE.... |
If so... Join US

Community Composting Workshop
Tyunhehkwa Farm, 139 Riverdale Drive, Oneida, Wi
Date/Time: Saturday, June 19, 2021 9:00am
Registration: Contact Bil at 920-869-4595
or emall; wvervoor@oneldanation.org
Include Name, Number Attending & Contact Information
Masks Required/Soclal Distancing Required

- T
ﬂ e “ v
benow e 3 { Y
, =, Yo ‘

o Tk G50

ordn

THANKS FOR ANOTHER GREAT YEAR!

Drive Where Your Miles Make a Difference
DRIVE WITH THE

HAUL-AROUND
CHAMPION®

CALL TAMMY AT 920.280.6601
TO LEARN MORE

ouben()W"Companies Inc
Logistics Transpartalion \Warehousing  Consuking
S RESIDENTIALR/COMMERGIAL

NOW

¢ 'ACCERTING.

WINDOW CLEANIN COMMERCIAL |
s / N\, JANITORIAL

E CLIENTS
£920-713-5010
‘Sudaswindoweleaning@yahoo:cont

Pwwwisudaswindoweleaning:cont

O Family.Owned & Operated Fuliy Instred & Bonded™

FREE
Estimates

N

Cream Cheese Bars

Ingredients:

1 cup flowr

Y cop brown sugar
Vacop butter

8 oz aream cheese
2egps

Va cup white suger

1 cup chotolate chips
2 Thsp milk

RECIPE PREPARATION

1. Mix and pat flour, brown sugar and butter
in9 x 9 pan

2. Beat cream cheese, eggs, white sugar until
smooth

3. Spread on first mixture; bake 20 min at
350 degrees, cool

4. 4 Melt chocolate chips in milk, spread on
bars, sprinkle with nuts.

* Kitchen and Bath Remodeling
* Basement Refinishing
* Residential & Commerciol
Additions & Buildouts
* Miscellaneous Remodaeling

Local Family Dwned & Operated

Gene

uwﬂi*w’ 35Yearsof ll!:iill[;:‘l:::::.lnl Experience
Call Us: 820-632-7031

greenbayab.com ® sales@greenbayab.com

Gull Serotce Salon and Tanning

920-468-1960
TEXT ADO4U TO 90407 FOR SPECIALS
ADO4USALON.COM

K2329 University Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54302

(Over)

Call 920-562-6333 TODAY!

ou’
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Do You VALUE

Your WASTE....
If so... Join US

Community Composting Workshop

Tyunhehkwa Farm, 139 Riverdale Drive, Oneida, WI
Date/Time: Saturday, June 19, 2021 9:00am
Registration: Contact Bill at 920-869-4595
or email: wvervoor@oneidanation.org
Include Name, Number Attending & Contact Information
Masks Required/Social Distancing Required

—— \/

The introductory workshop will be on Saturday, June 19" starting at 9:00am.
Tsyunhehkwa (139 Riverdale Drive, Oneida) and will last approximately 1 hour.

To reserve a spot at the workshops please contact Bill at 869-4595 or email him a
wvervoor@oneidanation.org. Please include your name, number of people
attending and contact information.

This monthly workshop series will be limited to the first 20 people who sign up.
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